
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

AGENDA 
APRIL 16, 2018 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, APRIL 16, 2018 AT 5:40 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA 
TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Submitted by Henry Gil; a request to discuss plans to install facia boards on part of a porch  and to allow panels 
to be installed on the west side of an existing carport to block winds from the west;  and to repair and repaint the 
trim and stucco on the dwelling at 2650 Calle del Oeste (Case 060709).  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 

 
 

PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

APRIL 16, 2018   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, APRIL 16, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of April 2, 2018. 
B. *BUILDING PERMITS  

1. Case 060707 – 2451 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Rebecca Bird; a request for a building permit to do 
minor stucco repairs and repaint a commercial structure at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).    

2. Case 060708 – 2870 McDowell Place, submitted by Andy Embury; a request for a building permit to allow 
interior renovations to a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre (R-1) 

3. Case 060710 – 2550 Calle Principal, submitted by Everardo Carbajal for Aurora Saenz; a request for a 
building permit to construct a driveway at the front of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR). 

4. Case 060711 – 3041 Mesilla Verde Terrace, submitted by Zuni Electric, Inc. for Keith Blazer; a request for 
a building permit to allow the installation of a solar photo-voltaic system on a dwelling at this address. 
Zoned: Rural Farm (RF).  
 

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B. CASES: 

Building Permits 
5. Case 060709 - 2650 Calle del Oeste, submitted by Henry Gil; a request for a building permit to install facia 

boards on part of a porch  and to allow the porch to be enclosed to block winds from the west;  and to repair 
and repaint the trim and stucco on the dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
(Discussed during Work Session) 



 

 
Business Permits 
6. Permit 0734 – 2309 Calle de San Albino, Unit B, submitted by Isabelle Bencomo; a request for a business license to 

allow the applicant to operate a retail shop (“The Messy Arrow”) at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
 
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 4/12/18 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

APRIL 16, 2018 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



 PZHAC WORK SESSION 
4/16/18 

 
Submitted by Henry Gil; a request to discuss plans to install facia boards on part of a porch  and to allow panels 
to be installed on the west side of an existing carport to block winds from the west;  and to repair and repaint the 
trim and stucco on the dwelling at 2650 Calle del Oeste (Case 060709).  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
 
The property is located on the west side of Calle del Oeste and is located at the west edge of the HR zoning. 
The property is immediately bordered to the west by an EBID irrigation ditch and a pecan grove zoned RF. 
Dwellings in the immediate area are a variety of styles. 
 
The applicant would like to use plywood panels to provide a shield the west side of an existing carport on a 
dwelling. The carport will not be completely enclosed, and will remain open on two sides. According to the 
applicant, the reason for the partial enclosure is to provide some screening from the wind, which comes out of 
the west most times. Since the carport will not be entirely closed, it will not increase the heated/cooled area of 
the dwelling. The covering is to be finished to match the dwelling. 
 
Fascia boards will be added to the carport along with some wood trim. Additionally, some cracks in the plaster 
covering the dwelling will be repaired, and the carport, trim and repairs will be painted to match the existing 
color of the dwelling.  
 
Photos of the structure are attached. According to the applicant, the style and color of the panels to be installed 
will be compatible with the existing dwelling on the property. Since this construction is in a Historic zoning 
district, the following section of the Code applies: 
 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of 
the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or 
removal. All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of 
appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the 
development zone of the proposed work. 

 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, 
and will be available to answer any questions that may arise. 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE DEL OESTE RENTAL SHOWING THE CARPORT 

  



PHOTOS OF THE SIDE OF THE DWELLING SHOWING THE CARPORT 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400445
Parcel Number: 4006138100130
Owner: GIL HENRY DANIEL
Mail Address: PO BOX 1134
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 
Acres: 0.35

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400445&guest=true




 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

APRIL 2, 2018 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

  



 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
APRIL 2, 2018 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, APRIL 2, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM 
OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Houston made a motion to approve the Consent 
Agenda, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to approve the Consent 
Agenda, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of March 19, 2018. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 

B. *BUILDING PERMITS  
1. Case 060703 – 2426 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Arthur H. Fountain; a request for a building permit 

to do minor plaster repair and touch up painting on the east side of a courtyard wall at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Commercial (HC).    
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 

2. Case 060705 – 2860 Calle Quinta, submitted by Lionel C. Frietze; a request for a building permit to patch a 
small crack over a window on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 
 

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES - None 
B. CASES: 

Building Permits 
3. Case 060704 - 2551 Calle de Colon, submitted by Edna Bustamante; a request for a building permit to 

allow the installation of a wrought iron security door over the door to the dwelling at this address.  Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief description of the request. There were no issues. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Houston,  and approved by a 
vote of 3 – 0. 

4. Case 060706 – 320 west University Avenue, submitted by Leila Gomez, a request for a building permit to 
construct a doorway on a metal on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF). 
Staff provided a brief description of the request and explained that if the SUP for the church were to be 
approved, the door would have to meet CID and Fire Code requirements for a church door. There were 
no other issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to approve the request with the condition 
that the door would meet CID and Fire Code requirements if the SUP for the Church is approved. This 
was seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 



 

 
Business Permits 
5. Permit 0719 – 2290 Calle de Parian, submitted by Adrianna C. Merrick; a request for a business license to 

allow the applicant to operate a restaurant (“Café Don Felix”) at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial 
(HC) 
Staff provided a brief description of the request. There were no issues. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Houston,  and approved by a 
vote of 3 – 0. 

6. Permit 0720 – submitted by Pedro Mendoza for “AnP Automotive”; a request for a business license to 
operate a mobile automobile repair operation as an itinerant vender, perming repairs on vehciles at various 
locations throughout Town. 
Staff provided a brief description of the request. There were no issues. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Houston to approve the request with the condition that in order to limit liability to the 
Town, all work is to be done on private property, not public. This was seconded by Commissioner 
Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 

7. Permit 0722 – 2226 B Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Norma Verduzco and Laura Le Blanc; a request 
for a business license to transfer the ownership of the retail business (“My Rich Sister’s Closet”) at this 
location. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). 
Staff provided a brief description of the request. There were no issues. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Houston,  and approved by a 
vote of 3 – 0. 

8. Permit 0723 – 1680 B Calle de Mercado, Ste A3, submitted by Vanessa Chavez; a request to operate a 
consulting operation (“Sweet Keys Management Services”) out of an office at this address. Zoned: General 
Commercial (C). 
Staff provided a brief description of the request. There were no issues. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Houston to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a 
vote of 3 – 0. 

9. Permit 0724 – 308 Capri Road, submitted by Bonnie Poloner; a request to operate a mail order retail 
operation (“Merlin’s Pantry”) out of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre minimum (R-1) 
Staff provided a brief description of the request. There were no issues. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Houston,  and approved by a 
vote of 3 – 0. 
 

Special Use Permit 
A PUBLIC HEARING MUST BE HELD PRIOR TO ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING ITEM. 

10. SUP18-001 – Submitted by Leila Gomez, a request for a Special Use Permit to operate a small church in a 
3600 square foot metal building adjacent to a dwelling at 320 W. University Ave.  Zoned: Rural Farm (RF). 
The regular meeting was closed and the Public Hearing was opened. Staff gave a brief description of the 
request, explaining that the church had been in operation for several months before Staff became aware 
of its existence and notified the applicant that a Special Use Permit was necessary for a church at this 
location. Staff also explained that, according to the applicant, the church (“Power of Praise Fellowship”) 
has 50 to 65 members that meet for services every Sunday for one service at 10:00 am, and Bible Study 
every Wednesday from 7:00 to 8:00 pm. Services and meetings are to be held in the 3600 square foot 
metal building on the property. The church will only use 2400 square feet of the structure for services. 
The remainder of the building will be used for other church activities. Outdoor lighting will comply with 
Chapter 18.50 of the Code for Outdoor Lighting. 
 
The Code requires 24 parking spaces for the proposed use. Parking will consist of over 24 gravel spaces 
that will run alongside the driveways on the property.  The will be two handicapped spaces on an existing 
concrete pad at the front of the metal structure. Another driveway to Stanford Street, with additional 
parking, can be added to accommodate future expansions, if needed. Traffic will enter the property from 
West University Avenue and will exit by Stanford Street.  
 
Three people from the general public were present for the meeting. They were: Larry Ray , 524 North 
Park Road (City of Las Cruces); and Richard Lane and Kathleen DeBoy, both from 296 Capri Road. 
Their principle reason for being present was to hear what was being proposed. Their primary concerns 
were traffic, architectural changes to the existing structures, and signs. There were no notified 
landowners at the meeting. Staff did not receive any written or e-mailed comment..  



 

Issues brought up during the Public Hearing included: 
1. There was a question as to whether the styles of the structures would be changed to 

accommodate the church. It was determined that since the church would use an existing metal 
building on the property, and since there were not going to be any changes to the outside of the 
structure, there would be no changes to the style or architecture of the buildings on the property 
resulting from the church.   

2. Whether there be a religious school on the property, and how will such a school affect traffic? 
According to the applicant, there will not be a religious school on the property, therefore there 
would be no traffic generated by such a use. Traffic would be limited to the one Sunday service 
and the Wednesday Bible study.  

3. Traffic. Traffic generated by the church would not exist directly onto West University Drive, but 
would leave the property via an exit onto Stanford Street.  Traffic impacts to West University 
Avenue would be limited to traffic leaving West University Avenue to enter the church property 
for Sunday Services and the Bible Study, and would occur on only two days of the week (Sunday 
and Wednesday).  

4. Signage will be addressed when a sign permit is requested.  
5. Ho would any changes to the structures or property, or increases to size of church be addressed? 

These would require an amendment to the SUP and review by the PZHAC.  
 
The PZHAC determined that the current plans meet the Code. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to 
approve the request with the following conditions. This was seconded by Commissioner Houston, and the 
PZHAC voted 3 – 0 to recommend APPROVAL of this request to the BOT with the following 
CONDITIONS: 

1. The applicant needs to get approval from the New Mexico Department of Transportation 
(NMDOT) to use the entrance to the property from West University Avenue as access to the 
property for church usage. 

2. The applicant will need to obtain permits and inspections from Consumer Industries Division 
(CID) for any work done on the building used for the church. 

3. Any changes to the church structure or the property, or expansion of the occupancy load 
determined by the Mesilla Fire Department, will require an amendment to the SUP and review by 
the PZHAC. 

 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS - None  

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT – The meeting was adjourned at 7:13 pm.  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 3/29/18 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

APRIL 16, 2018 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



   
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060707 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –4/16/2018] 

 
Item: 
Case 060707 – 2451 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Rebecca Bird; a request for a building permit to 
do minor stucco repairs and repaint a commercial structure at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential 
(HR). 
  
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to repair minor cracks and worn spots in the stucco 
on the building and then repaint the structure to match the existing color (see painted stucco chip attached 
to application). wear and tear that has occurred on the subject wall due to weathering and deferred repair 
in the past. The repairs and repainting will not change the character of the property. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
building on the property, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for 
building permit, Administrative Approval, Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that 
are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), 
walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all 
required information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the 
permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF SUBJECT STRUCTURE FROM CALLE DE ALBINO 
 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400357
Parcel Number: 4006137276456
Owner: BIRD REBECCA
Mail Address: PO BOX 67
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2451 CALLE DE
SAN ALBINO
Acres: 0.15

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400357&guest=true


ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060708 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –4/16/2018] 
 

Item: 
Case 060708 – 2870 McDowell Place, submitted by Andy Embury; a request for a building permit to 
allow interior renovations to a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre (R-1) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to renovate portions of the interior the dwelling at this 
address, including of remodeling the kitchen cabinets, repairing some windows, updating a bathroom, and 
doing other cosmetic work such a retiling and repainting interior room. There will be no work done to the 
exterior of the structure.  The proposed work and repairs will not change the exterior or character of the 
dwelling, and will not be visible from the exterior of the dwelling.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval, Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM MCDOWELL PLACE 

 
 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400927
Parcel Number: 4007137090466
Owner: ROBERTS LILA A & HER
SUCCESSORS TTE ROBERTS
CHILDRENS TRUST
Mail Address: 2870 MCDOWELL RD
Subdivision: PINEWOOD COVE
SUBDIVISION 1175
Property Address: 2870 MCDOWELL
CT
Acres: 1

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400927&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060710 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –4/16/2018] 
 

Item: 
Case 060710 – 2550 Calle Principal, submitted by Everardo Carbajal for Aurora Saenz; a request for a 
building permit to construct a driveway at the front of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR). 
  
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to cover an existing gravel driveway at this address.  
The new driveway will be concrete, and will extend from the carport attached to the dwelling to the street.  
The applicant has been made aware that the City is not responsible for repairing or replacing any portion 
of the driveway that crosses Town water or sewer easements if it is necessary to repair Town 
infrastructure located in the easement. The new driveway will not be visibly obtrusive, and will not 
change the appearance or historical character of the property. There will not be any changes to any 
structures on the property.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
building on the property, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for 
building permit, Administrative Approval, Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that 
are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), 
walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all 
required information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the 
permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF SUBJECT STRUCTURE AND DRIVEWAY FROM CALLE PRINCIPAL 

  





Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400336
Parcel Number: 4006137252509
Owner: SAENZ AURORA L TRUSTEE
CANDELARIO C & AURORA L SAENZ
TRUST
Mail Address: PO BOX 91
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2550 CALLE
PRINCIPAL
Acres: 0.36999541

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400336&guest=true


ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060711 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 4/16/2018] 
 

Item: 
Case 060711 – 3041 Mesilla Verde Terrace, submitted by Zuni Electric, Inc. for Keith Blazer; a request 
for a building permit to allow the installation of a solar photo-voltaic system on a dwelling at this address. 
Zoned: Rural Farm (RF). 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will install a photo-voltaic system on the roof of a dwelling at this address.  The applicant 
has been informed that a permit and required inspections will have to be obtained through CID. Similar 
installations have been allowed in this area. Due to the fact that the subject installation will be on a flat 
roof with a parapet, the proposed system will not cause any negative visual impacts to the surrounding 
properties.  

Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE SUBJECT DWELLING FROM MESILLA VERDE TERRACE 
 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401278
Parcel Number: 4006138220340
Owner: BLAZER W KEITH
Mail Address: 3041 MESILLA VERDE
TERRACE
Subdivision: MESILLA VERDE (BK 21
PG 72-74 - 0440356)
Property Address: 3041 MESILLA
VERDE TER
Acres: 0.11

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401278&guest=true


1.1
.1

PR
OJ

EC
T N

OT
ES

:
1.1

.2
TH

IS
PH

OT
OV

OL
TA

IC 
(PV

) 
SY

ST
EM

 S
HA

LL
 C

OM
PL

Y 
WI

TH
 T

HE
NA

TIO
NA

L E
LE

CT
RIC

 C
OD

E 
(NE

C) 
AR

TIC
LE

, A
LL

 M
AN

UF
AC

TU
RE

RS
’S

LIS
TIN

G 
AN

D 
INS

TA
LL

AT
ION

 IN
ST

RU
CT

ION
S, 

AN
D 

TH
E 

RE
LE

VA
NT

CO
DE

S 
AS

 
SP

EC
IFI

ED
 

BY
TH

E 
AU

TH
OR

ITY
 

HA
VIN

G
JU

RIS
DIC

TIO
N’S

 (A
HJ

) A
PP

LIC
AB

LE
 CO

DE
S.

1.1
.3

TH
E 

UT
ILI

TY
 IN

TE
RC

ON
NE

CT
ION

 A
PP

LIC
AT

ION
 M

US
T 

BE
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

AN
D P

V S
YS

TE
M 

INS
PE

CT
ED

 PR
IOR

 TO
 PA

RA
LL

EL
 OP

ER
AT

ION
1.1

.4
AL

L 
PV

 S
YS

TE
M 

CO
MP

ON
EN

TS
; 

MO
DU

LE
S, 

UT
ILI

TY
-IN

TE
RA

CT
IVE

INV
ER

TE
RS

, 
AN

D 
SO

UR
CE

 
CIR

CU
IT 

CO
MB

INE
R 

BO
XE

S 
AR

E
IDE

NT
IFI

ED
 A

ND
 L

IST
ED

 F
OR

 U
SE

 IN
 P

HO
TO

VO
LT

AIC
 S

YS
TE

MS
 A

S
RE

QU
IRE

D 
BY

 N
EC

 6
90

.4 
& 

NE
C 

69
0.6

0:
PV

 M
OD

UL
ES

: 
UL

17
03

,
IEC

61
73

0, 
AN

D I
EC

61
21

5, 
AN

D T
YP

E 1
 FIR

E R
AT

ING
 IN

VE
RT

ER
S: 

UL
 17

41
CE

RT
IFI

ED
, IE

EE
 15

47
, 9

29
, 5

19
 C

OM
BIN

ER
 B

OX
(ES

):
UL

 17
03

 O
R 

UL
17

41
 AC

CE
SS

OR
Y.

PV
 M

OU
NT

ING
 SY

STE
M:

 UL
27

03
, A

ND
 CL

AS
S A

 FIR
E

RA
TED

 PE
R U

L 2
70

3.
1.1

.5
NE

C 6
90

.35
 RE

FE
RS

 SP
EC

IFI
CA

LL
Y T

O “
UN

GR
OU

ND
ED

” P
V P

OW
ER

SY
STE

MS
. A

LS
O D

ES
IGN

AT
ED

 AS
 “T

RA
NS

FO
RM

ER
LE

SS
” B

Y I
NV

ER
TE

R
MA

NU
FA

CT
UR

ER
S A

ND
 "N

ON
-IS

OL
AT

ED
” B

Y U
ND

ER
WR

ITE
RS

LA
BO

RA
TO

RY
.

1.1
.6

INV
ER

TE
R(S

) U
SE

D 
IN 

UN
GR

OU
ND

ED
 SY

ST
EM

 SH
AL

L B
E L

IST
ED

 FO
R

TH
IS 

US
E [

NE
C 6

90
.35

 (G
)].

1.1
.7

AS
 S

PE
CIF

IED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
AH

J, 
EQ

UIP
ME

NT
 U

SE
D 

IN 
UN

GR
OU

ND
ED

SY
ST

EM
S L

AB
EL

ED
 AC

CO
RD

ING
 TO

 NE
C 6

90
.35

 (F
).

1.1
.8

MA
X 

DC
 V

OL
TA

GE
 C

AL
CU

LA
TE

D 
US

ING
 M

AN
UF

AC
TU

RE
R 

PR
OV

IDE
D

TE
MP

 C
OE

FF
ICI

EN
T 

FO
R 

VO
C. 

IF 
UN

AV
AIL

AB
LE

, M
AX

 D
C 

VO
LT

AG
E

CA
LC

UL
AT

ED
 AC

CO
RD

ING
 TO

 NE
C 6

90
.7.

1.1
.9

AL
L I

NV
ER

TE
RS

, P
HO

TO
VO

LT
AIC

 M
OD

UL
ES

,P
HO

TO
VO

LT
AIC

 PA
NE

LS
,

PH
OT

OV
OL

TA
IC 

MO
UN

TIN
G 

SY
STE

MS
, 

AN
D 

SO
UR

CE
 

CIR
CU

IT
CO

MB
INE

RS
 I

NT
EN

DE
D 

FO
R 

US
E 

IN 
A 

PH
OT

OV
OL

TA
IC 

PO
WE

R
SY

ST
EM

 W
ILL

 BE
 ID

EN
TIF

IED
 AN

D L
IST

ED
 FO

R T
HE

 AP
PL

ICA
TIO

N P
ER

69
0.4

 (D
). S

HA
LL

 BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

AC
CO

RD
ING

 T
O 

AN
Y 

INS
TR

UC
TIO

NS
FR

OM
 LI

ST
ING

 OR
 LA

BE
LIN

G [
NE

C 1
10

.3]
.

1.1
.10

AL
L S

IGN
AG

E T
O 

BE
 PL

AC
ED

 IN
 AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 W
ITH

 LO
CA

L B
UIL

DIN
G

CO
DE

. IF
 E

XP
OS

ED
 T

O 
SU

NL
IGH

T, 
IT 

SH
AL

L B
E 

UV
 R

ES
IST

AN
T. 

AL
L

PL
AQ

UE
S 

AN
D 

SIG
NA

GE
 W

ILL
 B

E 
INS

TA
LL

ED
 A

S 
RE

QU
IRE

D 
BY

 T
HE

NE
C A

ND
 AH

J.

1.2
.1 

   S
CO

PE
 OF

 W
OR

K:
1.2

.2
PR

IM
E

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
IS

RE
SP

ON
SIB

LE
FO

R
TH

E
DE

SIG
N

AN
D

SP
EC

IFI
CA

TIO
NS

 
OF

 
TH

E 
GR

ID-
TIE

D 
PH

OT
OV

OL
TA

IC 
SY

ST
EM

RE
TR

OF
IT.

 P
RIM

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 W
ILL

 B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SIB

LE
 F

OR
CO

LL
EC

TIN
G 

EX
IST

ING
 O

NS
ITE

 RE
QU

IRE
ME

NT
S T

O 
DE

SIG
N, 

SP
EC

IFY
,

AN
D 

INS
TA

LL
 T

HE
 E

XT
ER

IOR
 R

OO
F-M

OU
NT

ED
 P

OR
TIO

N 
OF

 T
HE

PH
OT

OV
OL

TA
IC 

SY
ST

EM
S D

ET
AIL

ED
 IN

 TH
IS 

DO
CU

ME
NT

.

1.3
.1 

 W
OR

K I
NC

LU
DE

S:
1.3

.2
PH

OT
OV

OL
TA

IC 
MO

UN
TIN

G S
YS

TE
MS

 - B
AL

LA
ST

ED
 M

OU
NT

1.3
.3

PV
 RA

CK
ING

 SY
ST

EM
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TIO

N -
 EC

OL
IBR

IUM
 EC

OF
OO

T 2
+

1.3
.4

PV
 M

OD
UL

E A
ND

 IN
VE

RT
ER

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TIO
N -

 Q-
CE

LL
S Q

.PE
AK

-G
4.1

 30
5

/ S
OL

AR
 ED

GE
 SE

10
00

0A
-US

 (2
40

V)
1.3

.5
PV

 EQ
UIP

ME
NT

 GR
OU

ND
ING

1.3
.6

PV
 SY

ST
EM

 W
IRI

NG
 TO

 A 
RO

OF
-M

OU
NT

ED
 JU

NC
TIO

N B
OX

1.3
.7

PV
 LO

AD
 CE

NT
ER

S (
IF 

INC
LU

DE
D)

1.3
.8

PV
 M

ET
ER

ING
/M

ON
ITO

RIN
G (

IF 
INC

LU
DE

D)
1.3

.9
PV

 DI
SC

ON
NE

CT
S

1.3
.10

PV
 FI

NA
L C

OM
MI

SS
ION

ING
1.3

.11
(E)

 EL
EC

TR
ICA

L E
QU

IPM
EN

T R
ET

RO
FIT

 FO
R P

V
1.3

.12
SIG

NA
GE

 PL
AC

ED
 IN

 AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

ITH
 LO

CA
L B

UIL
DIN

G C
OD

E

GE
NE

RA
L N

OT
ES

SY
ST

EM
 SI

ZE
:

    
    

    
ST

C: 
 30

 x 3
05

 = 
9.1

50
kW

PT
C: 

 30
 x 2

79
.2 

= 8
.37

6kW
 DC

(30
) Q

-CE
LL

S Q
.PE

AK
-G

4.1
 30

5
(1)

 SO
LA

R E
DG

E  
SE

10
00

0A
-US

 (2
40

V)
AT

TA
CH

ME
NT

 TY
PE

: 
BA

LL
AS

TE
D M

OU
NT

MS
P U

PG
RA

DE
: 

NO

OW
NE

R
NA

ME
:

KE
ITH

 BL
AZ

ER

PR
OJ

EC
T M

AN
AG

ER
NA

ME
:

BR
YC

E E
AT

ON
PH

ON
E: 

57
54

30
38

00

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
NA

ME
:

ZU
NI 

EL
EC

TR
IC

PH
ON

E: 
57

54
37

65
14

AU
TH

OR
ITI

ES
 HA

VIN
G J

UR
ISD

ICT
ION

BU
ILD

ING
: 

CIT
Y O

F L
AS

 CR
UC

ES
ZO

NIN
G: 

CIT
Y O

F L
AS

 CR
UC

ES
UT

ILI
TY

: 
EL

 PA
SO

 EL
EC

TR
IC

DE
SIG

N S
PE

CIF
ICA

TIO
NS

OC
CU

PA
NC

Y: 
II

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N: 

SIN
GL

E-F
AM

ILY
ZO

NIN
G:

RE
SID

EN
TIA

L
GR

OU
ND

 SN
OW

 LO
AD

: 
0 P

SF
WI

ND
 EX

PO
SU

RE
: 

C
WI

ND
 SP

EE
D: 

11
5 M

PH

AP
PL

ICA
BL

E C
OD

ES
 & 

ST
AN

DA
RD

S
BU

ILD
ING

: 
IBC

 20
15

 IR
C 2

01
5

EL
EC

TR
ICA

L: 
NE

C 2
01

4  
    

    
FIR

E:
IFC

 20
15

PR
OJ

EC
T I

NF
OR

MA
TIO

N

NE
W 

PV
 SY

ST
EM

: 9
.15

0 k
Wp

BL
AZ

ER
 RE

SID
EN

CE
30

41
 M

ES
ILL

A V
ER

DE
 TE

RR
AC

E
LA

S C
RU

CE
S, 

NM
 88

00
5

AS
SE

SS
OR

'S 
#: 

R0
40

12
78

B
F

A
D

E

2 3

27
07

3

UN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 U
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

DR
AW

IN
G 

SE
T 

W
IT

HO
UT

 W
RI

TT
EN

PE
RM

IS
SI

ON
 F

RO
M 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 IS

 IN
VI

OL
AT

IO
N 

OF
 U

.S
. C

OP
YR

IG
HT

 LA
W

S
AN

D 
W

ILL
 B

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 C
IV

IL
DA

MA
GE

S 
AN

D 
PR

OS
EC

UT
IO

NS
.

NE
W

 P
V 

SY
ST

EM
: 9

.15
0 k

W
p

EN
GI

NE
ER

 O
F R

EC
OR

D

4.3
.20

18

DE
SIG

N B
Y:

O.K
.

BL
AZ

ER
RE

SID
EN

CE
30

41
 M

ES
ILL

A 
VE

RD
E

TE
RR

AC
E

LA
S 

CR
UC

ES
, N

M 
88

00
5

AP
N:

 R
04

01
27

8

PA
PE

R 
SI

ZE
: 1

1"
 x 

17
" (

AN
SI

 B
)

A
C

D
E

G
H

B
C

F
G

H

1 4 5 6

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR

ZU
NI 

EL
EC

TR
IC

PH
ON

E:
57

54
37

65
14

LIC
. N

O.:

DA
TE

:

RE
VIS

ION
S

HIC
. N

O.:
EL

E. 
NO

.:

AD
DR

ES
S:

10
01

 ZU
NI 

DR
.

AL
AM

OG
OR

DO
,NM

 88
31

0

CS
 10

0.0
0

CO
VE

R 
SH

EE
T

(S
HE

ET
 1)

01
AE

RIA
L P

HO
TO

NO
T T

O S
CA

LE

N

E
W

S

02
PL

AT
 M

AP
NO

T T
O S

CA
LE

SH
EE

T L
IST

SH
EE

T N
UM

BE
R

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

CS
 10

0
CO

VE
R S

HE
ET

G 1
01

NO
TE

S

A 2
01

SIT
E P

LA
N

A 2
02

EL
EC

TR
ICA

L P
LA

N

A 2
03

SO
LA

R A
TT

AC
HM

EN
T P

LA
N

S 5
01

AS
SE

MB
LY

 DE
TA

ILS

E 6
01

LIN
E D

IAG
RA

M

E 6
02

PL
AC

AR
DS

R 0
01

RE
SO

UR
CE

 DO
CU

ME
NT

R 0
02

RE
SO

UR
CE

 DO
CU

ME
NT

R 0
03

RE
SO

UR
CE

 DO
CU

ME
NT

R 0
04

RE
SO

UR
CE

 DO
CU

ME
NT

R 0
05

RE
SO

UR
CE

 DO
CU

ME
NT

MESILLA VERDE TERRACE



2.1
.1

SI
TE

 N
OT

ES
:

2.1
.2

A 
LA

DD
ER

 W
ILL

 B
E 

IN
 P

LA
CE

 F
OR

 I
NS

PE
CT

IO
N 

IN
 C

OM
PL

IA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

OS
HA

RE
GU

LA
TI

ON
S.

2.1
.3

TH
E 

PV
 M

OD
UL

ES
 A

RE
 C

ON
SI

DE
RE

D 
NO

N-
CO

MB
US

TI
BL

E 
AN

D
TH

IS
 S

YS
TE

M 
IS

 A
UT

ILI
TY

 IN
TE

RA
CT

IV
E 

SY
ST

EM
 W

IT
H 

NO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 B

AT
TE

RI
ES

.
2.1

.4
TH

E 
SO

LA
R 

PV
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
 W

ILL
 N

OT
 O

BS
TR

UC
T 

AN
Y 

PL
UM

BI
NG

, M
EC

HA
NI

CA
L, 

OR
BU

ILD
IN

G 
RO

OF
 V

EN
TS

.
2.1

.5
PR

OP
ER

 A
CC

ES
S 

AN
D 

W
OR

KI
NG

 C
LE

AR
AN

CE
 A

RO
UN

D 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 A

ND
 P

RO
PO

SE
D

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 E

QU
IP

ME
NT

 W
ILL

 B
E 

PR
OV

ID
ED

 A
S 

PE
R 

SE
CT

IO
N 

NE
C 

11
0.2

6.
2.1

.6
RO

OF
 

CO
VE

RI
NG

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 

DE
SI

GN
ED

, 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D,

 
AN

D 
MA

IN
TA

IN
ED

 
IN

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 

W
IT

H 
TH

IS
 

CO
DE

 
AN

D 
TH

E 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

'S
IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

NS
 S

UC
H 

TH
AT

 T
HE

 R
OO

F 
CO

VE
RI

NG
 S

ER
VE

S 
TO

 P
RO

TE
CT

 T
HE

BU
ILD

IN
G 

OR
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

.

2.2
.1

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T L
OC

AT
IO

NS
2.2

.2
AL

L E
QU

IP
ME

NT
 S

HA
LL

 M
EE

T 
MI

NI
MU

M 
SE

TB
AC

KS
 A

S 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 B

Y 
NE

C 
11

0.2
6.

2.2
.3

W
IR

IN
G 

SY
ST

EM
S 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
IN

 D
IR

EC
T 

SU
NL

IG
HT

 M
US

T 
BE

 R
AT

ED
 F

OR
 E

XP
EC

TE
D

OP
ER

AT
IN

G 
TE

MP
ER

AT
UR

E 
AS

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
 B

Y 
NE

C 
69

0.3
1 

(A
),(

C)
 A

ND
 N

EC
 T

AB
LE

S
31

0.1
5 (

B)
(2

)(A
) A

ND
 31

0.1
5 (

B)
(3

)(C
).

2.2
.3

JU
NC

TI
ON

 
AN

D 
PU

LL
 

BO
XE

S 
PE

RM
IT

TE
D 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
UN

DE
R 

PV
 

MO
DU

LE
S

AC
CO

RD
IN

G 
TO

 N
EC

 69
0.3

4.
2.2

.4
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 A
C 

DI
SC

ON
NE

CT
(S

) S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PR

OV
ID

ED
 W

HE
RE

 T
HE

 IN
VE

RT
ER

 IS
 N

OT
W

IT
HI

N 
SI

GH
T 

OF
 T

HE
 A

C 
SE

RV
IC

IN
G 

DI
SC

ON
NE

CT
.

2.2
.5

AL
L 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 I

NS
TA

LL
ED

 A
CC

ES
SI

BL
E 

TO
 Q

UA
LIF

IE
D

PE
RS

ON
NE

L
AC

CO
RD

IN
G 

TO
 N

EC
 A

PP
LIC

AB
LE

 C
OD

ES
.

2.2
.6

AL
L 

CO
MP

ON
EN

TS
 A

RE
 L

IS
TE

D 
FO

R 
TH

EI
R 

PU
RP

OS
E 

AN
D 

RA
TE

D 
FO

R 
OU

TD
OO

R
US

AG
E 

W
HE

N 
AP

PR
OP

RI
AT

E.

2.3
.1

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 N

OT
ES

:
2.3

.2
RA

CK
IN

G 
SY

ST
EM

 
& 

PV
 

AR
RA

Y 
W

ILL
 

BE
 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
AC

CO
RD

IN
G 

TO
CO

DE
-C

OM
PL

IA
NT

 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
 

MA
NU

AL
. 

TO
P 

CL
AM

PS
 

RE
QU

IR
E 

A
DE

SI
GN

AT
ED

 S
PA

CE
 B

ET
W

EE
N 

MO
DU

LE
S,

 A
ND

 R
AI

LS
 M

US
T

AL
SO

 E
XT

EN
D 

A
MI

NI
MU

M 
DI

ST
AN

CE
 

BE
YO

ND
 

EI
TH

ER
 

ED
GE

 
OF

 
TH

E 
AR

RA
Y/

SU
BA

RR
AY

,
A

C
C

O
R

D
I
N

G
 
T

O
 
R

A
I
L

 
M

A
N

U
F

A
C

T
U

R
E

R
’
S

 
I
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
S

.

2.3
.3

JU
NC

TI
ON

 B
OX

 W
ILL

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
PE

R 
MA

NU
FA

CT
UR

ER
S'

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
S.

IF
 R

OO
F-

PE
NE

TR
AT

IN
G 

TY
PE

, I
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 F
LA

SH
ED

 &
 S

EA
LE

D 
PE

R 
LO

CA
L

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

.
2.3

.4
RO

OF
TO

P 
PE

NE
TR

AT
IO

NS
 F

OR
 P

V 
RA

CE
W

AY
 W

ILL
 B

E 
CO

MP
LE

TE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 W

/ 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 C

HE
MI

CA
L 

SE
AL

AN
T 

PE
R 

CO
DE

 B
Y 

A 
LIC

EN
SE

D
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

.
2.3

.5
AL

L P
V 

RE
LA

TE
D 

RO
OF

 A
TT

AC
HM

EN
TS

 T
O 

BE
 S

PA
CE

D 
NO

 G
RE

AT
ER

 T
HA

N 
TH

E
SP

AN
 D

IS
TA

NC
E 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 R
AC

KI
NG

 M
AN

UF
AC

TU
RE

R.
2.3

.6
W

HE
N 

PO
SS

IB
LE

, 
AL

L 
PV

 
RE

LA
TE

D 
RA

CK
IN

G 
AT

TA
CH

ME
NT

S 
W

ILL
 

BE
ST

AG
GE

RE
D 

 A
MO

NG
ST

 T
HE

 R
OO

F 
FR

AM
IN

G 
ME

MB
ER

S.

2.4
.1

GR
OU

ND
IN

G 
NO

TE
S:

2.4
.2

GR
OU

ND
IN

G 
SY

ST
EM

 C
OM

PO
NE

NT
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 L
IS

TE
D 

FO
R 

TH
EI

R 
PU

RP
OS

E,
 A

ND
GR

OU
ND

IN
G 

DE
VI

SE
S 

EX
PO

SE
D 

TO
 T

HE
 E

LE
ME

NT
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

RA
TE

D 
FO

R 
SU

CH
 

US
E.

2.4
.3

AS
 IN

 C
ON

VE
NT

IO
NA

L P
V 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 U
NG

RO
UN

DE
D 

PV
 S

YS
TE

MS
 R

EQ
UI

RE
 A

N 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

GR
OU

ND
IN

G 
CO

ND
UC

TO
R.

 A
LL

 M
ET

AL
 E

LE
CT

RI
CA

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

AN
D

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 C

OM
PO

NE
NT

S 
BO

ND
ED

 T
O 

GR
OU

ND
, IN

 A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
25

0.1
34

 O
R

25
0.1

36
(A

). 
ON

LY
 T

HE
 D

C 
CO

ND
UC

TO
RS

 A
RE

 U
NG

RO
UN

DE
D.

2.4
.4

PV
 E

QU
IP

ME
NT

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
GR

OU
ND

ED
 A

CC
OR

DI
NG

 T
O 

NE
C 

69
0.4

3 A
ND

 M
IN

IM
UM

 
NE

C 
TA

BL
E 

25
0.1

22
.

2.4
.5

ME
TA

L 
PA

RT
S 

OF
 

MO
DU

LE
 

FR
AM

ES
, 

MO
DU

LE
 

RA
CK

IN
G,

 
AN

D 
EN

CL
OS

UR
E

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 G

RO
UN

DE
D 

IN
 A

CC
OR

D 
W

IT
H 

25
0.1

34
 A

ND
 25

0.1
36

(A
).

2.4
.6

EA
CH

 M
OD

UL
E 

W
ILL

 B
E 

GR
OU

ND
ED

 U
SI

NG
 W

EE
B 

GR
OU

ND
IN

G 
CL

IP
S 

AS
 S

HO
W

N 
IN

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

 D
OC

UM
EN

TA
TI

ON
 A

ND
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 A

HJ
.  I

F 
W

EE
BS

 A
RE

 
NO

T 
US

ED
, M

OD
UL

E 
GR

OU
ND

IN
G 

LU
GS

 M
US

T 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
AT

 T
HE

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
 

GR
OU

ND
IN

G 
LU

G 
HO

LE
S 

PE
R 

TH
E 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

S'
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

.
2.4

.7
TH

E 
GR

OU
ND

IN
G 

CO
NN

EC
TI

ON
 T

O 
A 

MO
DU

LE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

AR
RA

NG
ED

 S
UC

H 
TH

AT
 

TH
E 

RE
MO

VA
L 

OF
 A

 M
OD

UL
E 

DO
ES

 N
OT

 IN
TE

RR
UP

T 
A 

GR
OU

ND
IN

G 
CO

ND
UC

TO
R 

TO
AN

OT
HE

R 
MO

DU
LE

.
2.4

.8
GR

OU
ND

IN
G 

AN
D 

BO
ND

IN
G 

CO
ND

UC
TO

RS
, IF

 IN
SU

LA
TE

D,
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

CO
LO

RE
D 

GR
EE

N 
OR

 M
AR

KE
D 

GR
EE

N 
IF

 #4
 A

W
G 

OR
 LA

RG
ER

 [N
EC

 25
0.1

19
]

2.4
.9

TH
E 

GR
OU

ND
IN

G 
EL

EC
TR

OD
E 

SY
ST

EM
 C

OM
PL

IE
S 

W
IT

H 
NE

C 
69

0.4
7 

AN
D 

NE
C 

25
0.5

0
TH

RO
UG

H 
25

0.1
06

. IF
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

SY
ST

EM
 IS

 IN
AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

, O
R 

IN
AD

EQ
UA

TE
, A

 
GR

OU
ND

IN
G 

EL
EC

TR
OD

E 
SY

ST
EM

 P
RO

VI
DE

D 
AC

CO
RD

IN
G 

TO
 N

EC
 2

50
, N

EC
 6

90
.47

AN
D 

AH
J.

2.4
.10

AC
CO

RD
IN

G 
TO

 N
EC

 6
90

.47
 (C

)(3
), 

UN
GR

OU
ND

ED
 S

YS
TE

MS
 IN

VE
RT

ER
 M

AY
 S

IZ
E 

DC
GE

C 
AC

CO
RD

IN
G 

TO
 E

GC
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S 

OF
 N

EC
 2

50
.12

2.
HO

W
EV

ER
, D

C 
GE

C
TO

 B
E

UN
SP

LIC
ED

 O
R 

IR
RE

VE
RS

IB
LY

 S
PL

IC
ED

.
2.4

.11
IN

 
UN

GR
OU

ND
ED

 
IN

VE
RT

ER
S,

 
GR

OU
ND

 
FA

UL
T 

PR
OT

EC
TI

ON
 

IS
 

PR
OV

ID
ED

BY
 

"IS
OL

AT
IO

N 
MO

NI
TO

R 
I
N

T
E

R
R

U
P

T
O

R
,
”
 

AN
D 

GR
OU

ND
 

FA
UL

T 
DE

TE
CT

IO
N

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
E

D
 
B

Y
 
“
R

E
S

I
D

U
A

L
-
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 
D

E
T

E
C

T
O

R
.
”

2.5
.1

IN
TE

RC
ON

NE
CT

IO
N 

NO
TE

S:
2.5

.2
LO

AD
-S

ID
E 

IN
TE

RC
ON

NE
CT

IO
N 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

[N
EC

 6
90

.64
(B

)]
2.5

.3
TH

E 
SU

M 
OF

 T
HE

 U
TI

LIT
Y 

OC
PD

 A
ND

 IN
VE

RT
ER

 C
ON

TI
NU

OU
S 

IN
PU

T 
MA

Y 
NO

T
EX

CE
ED

 12
0%

 O
F 

BU
SB

AR
 R

AT
IN

G 
[N

EC
 70

5.1
2(

D)
(2

)(3
)].

2.5
.4

W
HE

N 
SU

M 
OF

 T
HE

 P
V 

SO
UR

CE
S 

EQ
UA

LS
 >

10
0%

 O
F 

BU
SB

AR
 R

AT
IN

G,
 P

V
DE

DI
CA

TE
D 

BA
CK

FF
ED

 B
RE

AK
ER

S 
MU

ST
 B

E 
LO

CA
TE

D 
OP

PO
SI

TE
 E

ND
 O

F 
TH

E
BU

S 
FR

OM
 T

HE
 U

TI
LIT

Y 
SO

UR
CE

 O
CP

D 
[N

EC
 70

5.1
2(

D)
(2

)(3
)].

2.5
.5

AT
 M

UL
TI

PL
E 

IN
VE

RT
ER

S 
OU

TP
UT

 C
OM

BI
NE

R 
PA

NE
L, 

TO
TA

L 
RA

TI
NG

 O
F 

AL
L

OV
ER

CU
RR

EN
T 

DE
VI

CE
S 

SH
AL

L 
NO

T 
EX

CE
ED

 
AM

PA
CI

TY
 

OF
 

BU
SB

AR
.

HO
W

EV
ER

, 
TH

E
CO

MB
IN

ED
 O

VE
RC

UR
RE

NT
 D

EV
IC

E 
MA

Y 
BE

 
EX

CL
UD

ED
AC

CO
RD

IN
G 

TO
 N

EC
 70

5.1
2 (

D)
(2

)(3
)(C

).
2.5

.6
FE

ED
ER

 T
AP

 I
NT

ER
CO

NE
CT

IO
N 

(L
OA

D
SI

DE
) 

AC
CO

RD
IN

G 
TO

 N
EC

 7
05

.12
(D

)(2
)(1

)
2.5

.7
SU

PP
LY

 S
ID

E 
TA

P 
IN

TE
RC

ON
NE

CT
IO

N 
AC

CO
RD

IN
G 

TO
 N

EC
 7

05
.12

 (
A)

 W
IT

H
SE

RV
IC

E 
EN

TR
AN

CE
 C

ON
DU

CT
OR

S 
IN

 A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
NE

C 
23

0.4
2

2.5
.8

BA
CK

FE
ED

IN
G 

BR
EA

KE
R 

FO
R 

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
-
I
N

T
E

R
A

C
T

I
V

E
 I

NV
ER

TE
R 

OU
TP

UT
 I

S
EX

EM
PT

 F
RO

M 
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 F
AS

TE
NI

NG
 [N

EC
 70

5.1
2 (

D)
(5

)].

2.6
.1 

    
 

DI
SC

ON
NE

CT
IO

N 
AN

D 
OV

ER
-C

UR
RE

NT
 P

RO
TE

CT
IO

N 
NO

TE
S:

2.6
.2

DI
SC

ON
NE

CT
IN

G 
SW

IT
CH

ES
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

W
IR

ED
 S

UC
H 

TH
AT

 W
HE

N
TH

E 
SW

IT
CH

IS
 O

PE
NE

D 
TH

E 
CO

ND
UC

TO
RS

 R
EM

AI
NI

NG
 E

NE
RG

IZ
ED

 A
RE

CO
NN

EC
TE

D 
TO

T
H

E
 
T

E
R

M
I
N

A
L

S
 
M

A
R

K
E

D
 
“
L

I
N

E
 
S

I
D

E
”
 
(
T

Y
P

I
C

A
L

L
Y

 
T

H
E

 
U

P
P

E
R

 
T

E
R

M
I
N

A
L

S
)
.

2.6
.3

DI
SC

ON
NE

CT
S 

TO
 B

E 
AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

 T
O 

QU
AL

IF
IE

D 
UT

ILI
TY

 P
ER

SO
NN

EL
, 

BE
LO

CK
AB

LE
, A

ND
 B

E 
A 

VI
SI

BL
E-

BR
EA

K 
SW

IT
CH

.
2.6

.4
BO

TH
 

PO
SI

TI
VE

 
AN

D 
NE

GA
TI

VE
 

PV
 

CO
ND

UC
TO

RS
 

AR
E 

UN
GR

OU
ND

ED
.

TH
ER

EF
OR

E 
BO

TH
 

MU
ST

 
OP

EN
 

W
HE

RE
 

A 
DI

SC
ON

NE
CT

IS
 

RE
QU

IR
ED

,
AC

CO
RD

IN
G 

TO
 N

EC
 69

0.1
3.

2.6
.5

DC
 D

IS
CO

NN
EC

T 
IN

TE
GR

AT
ED

 IN
TO

 R
OO

FT
OP

 D
C 

CO
MB

IN
ER

 O
R 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
W

IT
HI

N 
6 F

T,
 A

CC
OR

DI
NG

 T
O 

NE
C 

69
0.1

5 (
C)

.
2.6

.6
RA

PI
D 

SH
UT

DO
W

N 
OF

 E
NE

RG
IZ

ED
 C

ON
DU

CT
OR

S 
BE

YO
ND

 1
0 

FT
 O

F 
PV

 A
RR

AY
OR

 
5 

FT
 

IN
SI

DE
 

A 
BU

ILD
IN

G 
W

IT
HI

N 
10

 
SE

CO
ND

S.
 

CO
NT

RO
LL

ED
CO

ND
UC

TO
RS

 
≤
3

0
V

 
AN

D 
≤
2

4
0

V
A

 
[N

EC
 

69
0.1

2].
 

LO
CA

TI
ON

 
OF

 
LA

BE
L

AC
CO

RD
IN

G 
TO

 A
HJ

.
2.6

.7
AL

L 
OC

PD
 R

AT
IN

GS
 A

ND
 T

YP
ES

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
 A

CC
OR

DI
NG

 T
O 

NE
C 

69
0.8

, 6
90

.9,
AN

D 
24

0.
2.6

.8
BO

TH
 

PO
SI

TI
VE

 
AN

D 
NE

GA
TI

VE
 

PV
 

CO
ND

UC
TO

RS
 

AR
E 

UN
GR

OU
ND

ED
,

TH
ER

EF
OR

E 
BO

TH
 R

EQ
UI

RE
 O

VE
R-

CU
RR

EN
T 

PR
OT

EC
TI

ON
, A

CC
OR

DI
NG

 T
O

NE
C 

24
0.2

1. 
(S

EE
 E

XC
EP

TI
ON

 IN
 N

EC
 69

0.9
)

2.6
.9

IF
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

BY
 A

HJ
, S

YS
TE

M 
W

ILL
 IN

CL
UD

E 
A

R
C

-
F

A
U

L
T

 C
IR

CU
IT

 P
RO

TE
CT

IO
N

AC
CO

RD
IN

G 
TO

 N
EC

 69
0.1

1 A
ND

 U
L1

69
9B

.

2.7
.1

W
IR

IN
G 

& 
CO

ND
UI

T N
OT

ES
:

2.7
.2

AL
L C

ON
DU

IT
 A

ND
 W

IR
E 

W
ILL

 B
E 

LIS
TE

D 
AN

D 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 F

OR
 T

HE
IR

 P
UR

PO
SE

.
CO

ND
UI

T 
AN

D 
W

IR
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
 A

RE
 B

AS
ED

 O
N 

MI
NI

MU
M 

CO
DE

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
ND

 A
RE

 N
OT

 M
EA

NT
 T

O 
LIM

IT
 U

P-
SI

ZI
NG

.
2.7

.3
AL

L C
ON

DU
CT

OR
S 

SI
ZE

D 
AC

CO
RD

IN
G 

TO
 N

EC
 69

0.8
, N

EC
 69

0.7
.

2.7
.4

EX
PO

SE
D 

UN
GR

OU
ND

ED
 P

V 
SO

UR
CE

 A
ND

 O
UT

PU
T 

CI
RC

UI
TS

 S
HA

LL
 U

SE
 W

IR
E

LIS
TE

D 
AN

D 
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 A
S 

PH
OT

OV
OL

TA
IC

 (
PV

) 
W

IR
E 

[69
0.3

5 
(D

)].
  

PV
MO

DU
LE

S 
W

IR
E 

LE
AD

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 L

IS
TE

D 
FO

R 
US

E 
W

IT
H 

UN
GR

OU
ND

ED
SY

ST
EM

S,
 A

CC
OR

DI
NG

 T
O 

NE
C 

69
0.3

5 (
D)

(3
).

2.7
.5

PV
 W

IR
E 

BL
AC

K 
W

IR
E 

MA
Y 

BE
 F

IE
LD

-M
AR

KE
D 

W
HI

TE
 [N

EC
 20

0.6
 (A

)(6
)].

2.7
.6

MO
DU

LE
 W

IR
IN

G 
SH

AL
L B

E 
LO

CA
TE

D 
AN

D 
SE

CU
RE

D 
UN

DE
R 

TH
E 

AR
RA

Y.
2.7

.7
AC

CO
RD

IN
G 

TO
 

NE
C 

20
0.7

, 
UN

GR
OU

ND
ED

 
SY

ST
EM

S 
DC

 
CO

ND
UC

TO
RS

CO
LO

RE
D 

OR
 M

AR
KE

D 
AS

 F
OL

LO
W

S:
 

DC
 P

OS
IT

IV
E-

RE
D,

 O
R 

OT
HE

R 
CO

LO
R 

EX
CL

UD
IN

G 
W

HI
TE

, 
GR

EY
 A

ND
GR

EE
N

DC
 N

EG
AT

IV
E-

 B
LA

CK
, O

R 
OT

HE
R 

CO
LO

R 
EX

CL
UD

IN
G 

W
HI

TE
, G

RE
Y 

    
AN

D 
GR

EE
N

2.7
.8

AC
 C

ON
DU

CT
OR

S 
CO

LO
RE

D 
OR

 M
AR

KE
D 

AS
 F

OL
LO

W
S:

 
PH

AS
E 

A 
OR

 L1
- B

LA
CK

 
PH

AS
E 

B 
OR

 L2
- R

ED
, O

R 
OT

HE
R 

CO
NV

EN
TI

ON
 IF

 T
HR

EE
 P

HA
SE

 
PH

AS
E 

C 
OR

 L3
- B

LU
E,

 Y
EL

LO
W

, O
RA

NG
E*

, O
R 

OT
HE

R 
CO

NV
EN

TI
ON

 
NE

UT
RA

L-
 W

HI
TE

 O
R 

GR
EY

* I
N 

4-
W

IR
E 

DE
LT

A 
CO

NN
EC

TE
D 

SY
ST

EM
S 

TH
E 

PH
AS

E 
W

IT
H 

HI
GH

ER
 V

OL
TA

GE
TO

 B
E 

MA
RK

ED
 O

RA
NG

E 
[N

EC
 11

0.1
5].

B
F

A
D

E

2 3

27
07

3

UN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 U
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

DR
AW

IN
G 

SE
T 

W
IT

HO
UT

 W
RI

TT
EN

PE
RM

IS
SI

ON
 F

RO
M 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 IS

 IN
VI

OL
AT

IO
N 

OF
 U

.S
. C

OP
YR

IG
HT

 LA
W

S
AN

D 
W

ILL
 B

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 C
IV

IL
DA

MA
GE

S 
AN

D 
PR

OS
EC

UT
IO

NS
.

NE
W

 P
V 

SY
ST

EM
: 9

.15
0 k

W
p

EN
GI

NE
ER

 O
F R

EC
OR

D

4.3
.20

18

DE
SIG

N B
Y:

O.K
.

BL
AZ

ER
RE

SID
EN

CE
30

41
 M

ES
ILL

A 
VE

RD
E

TE
RR

AC
E

LA
S 

CR
UC

ES
, N

M 
88

00
5

AP
N:

 R
04

01
27

8

PA
PE

R 
SI

ZE
: 1

1"
 x 

17
" (

AN
SI

 B
)

A
C

D
E

G
H

B
C

F
G

H

1 4 5 6

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR

ZU
NI 

EL
EC

TR
IC

PH
ON

E:
57

54
37

65
14

LIC
. N

O.:

DA
TE

:

RE
VIS

ION
S

HIC
. N

O.:
EL

E. 
NO

.:

AD
DR

ES
S:

10
01

 ZU
NI 

DR
.

AL
AM

OG
OR

DO
,NM

 88
31

0

G 1
01

.00

NO
TE

S

(S
HE

ET
 2)



GE
NE

RA
L N

OT
ES

1.
FIE

LD
 VE

RIF
Y A

LL
 M

EA
SU

RE
ME

NT
S

2.
ITE

MS
 BE

LO
W 

MA
Y N

OT
 BE

 ON
 TH

IS 
PA

GE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

N

E
W

S

0
1/3

2" 
= 1

'-0
"

SIT
E P

LA
N

01
16

'-1
"

32
'-2

"

MA
IN

 E
LE

CT
RI

CA
L P

AN
EL

A 2
01

.00

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

(S
HE

ET
 3)

MESILLA VERDE TERRACE

B
F

A
D

E

2 3

27
07

3

UN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 U
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

DR
AW

IN
G 

SE
T 

W
IT

HO
UT

 W
RI

TT
EN

PE
RM

IS
SI

ON
 F

RO
M 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 IS

 IN
VI

OL
AT

IO
N 

OF
 U

.S
. C

OP
YR

IG
HT

 LA
W

S
AN

D 
W

ILL
 B

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 C
IV

IL
DA

MA
GE

S 
AN

D 
PR

OS
EC

UT
IO

NS
.

NE
W

 P
V 

SY
ST

EM
: 9

.15
0 k

W
p

EN
GI

NE
ER

 O
F R

EC
OR

D

4.3
.20

18

DE
SIG

N B
Y:

O.K
.

BL
AZ

ER
RE

SID
EN

CE
30

41
 M

ES
ILL

A 
VE

RD
E

TE
RR

AC
E

LA
S 

CR
UC

ES
, N

M 
88

00
5

AP
N:

 R
04

01
27

8

PA
PE

R 
SI

ZE
: 1

1"
 x 

17
" (

AN
SI

 B
)

A
C

D
E

G
H

B
C

F
G

H

1 4 5 6

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR

ZU
NI 

EL
EC

TR
IC

PH
ON

E:
57

54
37

65
14

LIC
. N

O.:

DA
TE

:

RE
VIS

ION
S

HIC
. N

O.:
EL

E. 
NO

.:

AD
DR

ES
S:

10
01

 ZU
NI 

DR
.

AL
AM

OG
OR

DO
,NM

 88
31

0

48
'-7

"

52
'-1

"

70
'-1

"

10
9'-

1"

ME
TE

R

EN
TR

AN
CE

AR
EA

 O
F 

W
OR

K

AC
 D

IS
CO

NN
EC

T
PV

 M
ET

ER



MO
DU

LE
:

Q-
CE

LL
S

Q.
PE

AK
-G

4.1
 30

5
30

5 W
AT

TS

39
.4"

65
.7"

GE
NE

RA
L N

OT
ES

1.
FIE

LD
 VE

RIF
Y A

LL
 M

EA
SU

RE
ME

NT
S

2.
ITE

MS
 BE

LO
W 

MA
Y N

OT
 BE

 ON
 TH

IS 
PA

GE

FI
RE

 C
LE

AR
AN

CE

MO
DU

LE
 S

TR
IN

GI
NG

MO
DU

LE
 S

TR
IN

GI
NG

MO
DU

LE
 S

TR
IN

GI
NG

B
F

A
D

E

2 3

27
07

3

UN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 U
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

DR
AW

IN
G 

SE
T 

W
IT

HO
UT

 W
RI

TT
EN

PE
RM

IS
SI

ON
 F

RO
M 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 IS

 IN
VI

OL
AT

IO
N 

OF
 U

.S
. C

OP
YR

IG
HT

 LA
W

S
AN

D 
W

ILL
 B

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 C
IV

IL
DA

MA
GE

S 
AN

D 
PR

OS
EC

UT
IO

NS
.

NE
W

 P
V 

SY
ST

EM
: 9

.15
0 k

W
p

EN
GI

NE
ER

 O
F R

EC
OR

D

4.3
.20

18

DE
SIG

N B
Y:

O.K
.

BL
AZ

ER
RE

SID
EN

CE
30

41
 M

ES
ILL

A 
VE

RD
E

TE
RR

AC
E

LA
S 

CR
UC

ES
, N

M 
88

00
5

AP
N:

 R
04

01
27

8

PA
PE

R 
SI

ZE
: 1

1"
 x 

17
" (

AN
SI

 B
)

A
C

D
E

G
H

B
C

F
G

H

1 4 5 6

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR

ZU
NI 

EL
EC

TR
IC

PH
ON

E:
57

54
37

65
14

LIC
. N

O.:

DA
TE

:

RE
VIS

ION
S

HIC
. N

O.:
EL

E. 
NO

.:

AD
DR

ES
S:

10
01

 ZU
NI 

DR
.

AL
AM

OG
OR

DO
,NM

 88
31

0

N

E W

S

0
1/1

6" 
= 1

'

EL
EC

TR
ICA

L P
LA

N
01

8'
16

'
A 2

02
.00

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 P

LA
N

(S
HE

ET
 4)

A

(E
) (

1)
 M

ET
ER

EX
TE

RI
OR

 P
V 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T

(N
) (

1)
 A

C 
DI

SC
ON

NE
CT

(N
) (

1)
 IN

VE
RT

ER

(E
) (

1)
 M

AI
N 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 P

AN
EL

B C

IN
TE

RI
OR

 P
V 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T

(N
) (

1)
 P

V 
ME

TE
R

(N
) (

1)
 JU

NT
IO

N 
BO

X

AR
RA

Y 
1 -

 9.
15

0 k
W

[x3
0] 

(N
) M

OD
UL

ES
TI

LT
: 1

 D
EG

RE
E

AZ
IM

UT
H:

 17
7 D

EG
RE

ES

3' 
FI

RE
 A

CC
ES

S 
PA

TH

3' 
FI

RE
 A

CC
ES

S 
PA

TH

A A A A A A A

A A A B B B B

C B B B B B B

C C C

C C C

C C C



GE
NE

RA
L N

OT
ES

1.
FIE

LD
 VE

RIF
Y A

LL
 M

EA
SU

RE
ME

NT
S

2.
ITE

MS
 BE

LO
W 

MA
Y N

OT
 BE

 ON
 TH

IS 
PA

GE

MO
DU

LE
:

Q-
CE

LL
S

Q.
PE

AK
-G

4.1
 30

5
30

5 W
AT

TS

39
.4"

65
.7"

RO
OF

 T
RU

SS
ES

B
F

A
D

E

2 3

27
07

3

UN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 U
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

DR
AW

IN
G 

SE
T 

W
IT

HO
UT

 W
RI

TT
EN

PE
RM

IS
SI

ON
 F

RO
M 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 IS

 IN
VI

OL
AT

IO
N 

OF
 U

.S
. C

OP
YR

IG
HT

 LA
W

S
AN

D 
W

ILL
 B

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 C
IV

IL
DA

MA
GE

S 
AN

D 
PR

OS
EC

UT
IO

NS
.

NE
W

 P
V 

SY
ST

EM
: 9

.15
0 k

W
p

EN
GI

NE
ER

 O
F R

EC
OR

D

4.3
.20

18

DE
SIG

N B
Y:

O.K
.

BL
AZ

ER
RE

SID
EN

CE
30

41
 M

ES
ILL

A 
VE

RD
E

TE
RR

AC
E

LA
S 

CR
UC

ES
, N

M 
88

00
5

AP
N:

 R
04

01
27

8

PA
PE

R 
SI

ZE
: 1

1"
 x 

17
" (

AN
SI

 B
)

A
C

D
E

G
H

B
C

F
G

H

1 4 5 6

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR

ZU
NI 

EL
EC

TR
IC

PH
ON

E:
57

54
37

65
14

LIC
. N

O.:

DA
TE

:

RE
VIS

ION
S

HIC
. N

O.:
EL

E. 
NO

.:

AD
DR

ES
S:

10
01

 ZU
NI 

DR
.

AL
AM

OG
OR

DO
,NM

 88
31

0

N

E
W

S
0

1/1
6" 

= 1
'

SO
LA

R A
TT

AC
HM

EN
T P

LA
N

01
8'

16
'

FL
AT

-R
OO

F 
SO

LA
R 

MO
DU

LE
S 

AT
TA

CH
ED

TO
 R

OO
F 

SU
RF

AC
E 

(S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 S

-5
01

 F
OR

MO
UN

TI
NG

 D
ET

AI
LS

)

RO
OF

 M
AT

ER
IA

L I
S 

RO
LL

ED
 A

SP
HA

LT

A 2
03

.00

SO
LA

R 
AT

TA
CH

ME
NT

PL
AN

(S
HE

ET
 5)

38
'-1

"



SH
EE

T 
KE

YN
OT

ES
1.

RO
OF

 M
AT

ER
IA

L: 
RO

LL
ED

 A
SP

HA
LT

2.
RO

OF
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

: T
RU

SS
3.

AT
TA

CH
ME

NT
 T

YP
E:

 B
AL

LA
ST

ED
4.

MO
DU

LE
 M

AN
UF

AC
TU

RE
R:

 Q
-C

EL
LS

5.
MO

DU
LE

 M
OD

EL
: Q

.P
EA

K-
G4

.1 
30

5
6.

MO
DU

LE
 LE

NG
TH

: 6
5.7

"
7.

MO
DU

LE
 W

ID
TH

: 3
9.4

"
8.

MO
DU

LE
 W

EI
GH

T:
 41

.45
 LB

S.
9.

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
A-

20
3 F

OR
 D

IM
EN

SI
ON

(S
)

10
.

MI
N.

 F
IR

E 
OF

FS
ET

: 3
' F

RO
M 

RI
DG

E/
RA

KE
, 1

8"
 F

RO
M

HI
PS

/V
AL

LE
YS

11
.

RA
FT

ER
 S

PA
CI

NG
: 2

4 I
N.

 O
.C

.
12

.
RA

FT
ER

 S
IZ

E:
 2X

4 N
OM

IN
AL

13
.

TO
TA

L A
RE

A:
 53

9.2
9 S

Q.
 F

T.
14

.
TO

TA
L W

EI
GH

T:
 12

85
.5 

LB
S.

15
.

W
EI

GH
T 

PE
R 

AT
TA

CH
ME

NT
: 2

9.2
2 L

BS
16

.
DI

ST
RI

BU
TE

D 
LO

AD
: 2

.38
 P

SF
.

17
.

ST
AN

DO
FF

 S
TA

GG
ER

IN
G:

 N
O

18
.

RA
IL 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

 (O
R 

EQ
UI

V.
): 

EC
OL

IB
RI

UM
19

.
RA

IL 
MO

DE
L: 

EC
OF

OO
T 

2+
20

.
RA

IL 
W

EI
GH

T:
 4 

LB
S.

21
.

MA
X.

 T
RU

SS
 S

PA
N:

 25
 F

T.
22

.
MO

DU
LE

 IN
TE

R-
RO

W
 S

PA
CI

NG
: 1

8.9
"

23
.

TO
TA

L #
 O

F 
EC

OF
OO

T 
2+

 B
AS

E:
 44

W
IN

D 
DE

FL
EC

TO
R

9

10 7

22
6

MO
DU

LE

CL
AM

P

6
8

7
19

18

S-
50

1
D5

S-
50

1
D4

3

4
5

20

B
F

A
D

E

2 3

27
07

3

UN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 U
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

DR
AW

IN
G 

SE
T 

W
IT

HO
UT

 W
RI

TT
EN

PE
RM

IS
SI

ON
 F

RO
M 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 IS

 IN
VI

OL
AT

IO
N 

OF
 U

.S
. C

OP
YR

IG
HT

 LA
W

S
AN

D 
W

ILL
 B

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 C
IV

IL
DA

MA
GE

S 
AN

D 
PR

OS
EC

UT
IO

NS
.

NE
W

 P
V 

SY
ST

EM
: 9

.15
0 k

W
p

EN
GI

NE
ER

 O
F R

EC
OR

D

4.3
.20

18

DE
SIG

N B
Y:

O.K
.

BL
AZ

ER
RE

SID
EN

CE
30

41
 M

ES
ILL

A 
VE

RD
E

TE
RR

AC
E

LA
S 

CR
UC

ES
, N

M 
88

00
5

AP
N:

 R
04

01
27

8

PA
PE

R 
SI

ZE
: 1

1"
 x 

17
" (

AN
SI

 B
)

A
C

D
E

G
H

B
C

F
G

H

1 4 5 6

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR

ZU
NI 

EL
EC

TR
IC

PH
ON

E:
57

54
37

65
14

LIC
. N

O.:

DA
TE

:

RE
VIS

ION
S

HIC
. N

O.:
EL

E. 
NO

.:

AD
DR

ES
S:

10
01

 ZU
NI 

DR
.

AL
AM

OG
OR

DO
,NM

 88
31

0

S 5
01

.00

AS
SE

MB
LY

 D
ET

AI
LS

(S
HE

ET
 6)

S-
50

1
D5

DE
TA

IL 
(T

RA
NS

VE
RS

E)
SC

AL
E:

 N
OT

 T
O 

SC
AL

E

S-
50

1
D2

RA
CK

IN
G 

DE
TA

IL 
(L

ON
GI

TU
DI

NA
L)

SC
AL

E:
 N

OT
 T

O 
SC

AL
E

S-
50

1
D1

RA
CK

IN
G 

DE
TA

IL 
(T

RA
NS

VE
RS

E)
SC

AL
E:

 N
OT

 T
O 

SC
AL

E

S-
50

1
D3

RA
CK

IN
G 

DE
TA

IL 
(T

OP
)

SC
AL

E:
 N

OT
 T

O 
SC

AL
E

S-
50

1
D4

DE
TA

IL 
(T

RA
NS

VE
RS

E)
SC

AL
E:

 N
OT

 T
O 

SC
AL

E



M

PV
 R

EV
EN

UE
ME

TE
R

DI
SC

ON
NE

CT
,S

QU
AR

E 
D

DU
22

2R
B,

 24
0V

/60
A,

 U
NF

US
ED

,
NE

MA
3, 

OR
 E

QU
IV

AL
EN

T

VI
SI

BL
E/

LO
CK

AB
LE

 'K
NI

FE
'

A/
C 

DI
SC

ON
NE

CT

5

40
0A

60
A

ML1
L2

N

MI
NI

MU
M 

GE
C 

SI
ZE

6 A
W

G 
CO

PP
ER

EX
IS

TI
NG

 24
0V

/40
0A

SE
RV

IC
E 

PA
NE

L, 
SI

NG
LE

PH
AS

E,
 W

IT
H

40
0A

 M
AI

N 
DI

SC
ON

NE
CT

PO
IN

T 
OF

 IN
TE

RC
ON

NE
CT

IO
N,

LO
AD

 S
ID

E 
70

5.1
2(

D)
(2

)(3
)(B

),

3

ON WALL
ROOFTOP

NE
MA

 4 
JU

NC
TI

ON
 B

OX
W

IT
H 

IR
RE

VE
RS

IB
LE

GR
OU

ND
 S

PL
IC

E 
(T

YP
)

+

L1
L2

N

SO
LA

R 
ED

GE
SE

10
00

0A
-U

S 
(2

40
V)

;
RA

PI
D 

SH
UT

DO
W

N
DI

SC
ON

NE
CT

IS
 D

C 
SW

IT
CH

.

2
1

10

1
+

-
+

-
+

-

2
1

10

+
-

+
-

+
-

2
1

10

+
-

+
-

+
-

11

ST
RI

NG
 1:

10
 P

V 
MO

DU
LE

S
W

/ O
PT

IM
IZ

ER
S

ST
RI

NG
 2:

10
 P

V 
MO

DU
LE

S
W

/ O
PT

IM
IZ

ER
S

ST
RI

NG
 3:

10
 P

V 
MO

DU
LE

S
W

/ O
PT

IM
IZ

ER
S

-

2
4

PV
 M

OD
UL

E 
RA

TI
NG

 @
 S

TC

MO
DU

LE
 M

AK
E/

MO
DE

L
Q-

CE
LL

S
Q.

PE
AK

-G
4.1

 30
5

MA
X.

 P
OW

ER
-P

OI
NT

 C
UR

RE
NT

 (I
MP

)
9.3

5 A
MP

S
MA

X.
 P

OW
ER

-P
OI

NT
 V

OL
TA

GE
 (V

MP
)

32
.62

 V
OL

TS
OP

EN
-C

IR
CU

IT
 V

OL
TA

GE
 (V

OC
)

40
.05

 V
OL

TS
SH

OR
T-

CI
RC

UI
T 

CU
RR

EN
T 

(IS
C)

9.8
4 A

MP
S

MA
X.

 S
ER

IE
S 

FU
SE

 (O
CP

D)
20

 A
MP

S
NO

M.
 M

AX
. P

OW
ER

 A
T 

ST
C 

(P
MA

X)
30

5 W
AT

TS
MA

X.
 S

YS
TE

M 
VO

LT
AG

E
10

00
 V

 D
C 

(U
L)

VO
C 

TE
MP

ER
AT

UR
E 

CO
EF

FI
CI

EN
T

-0
.28

 %
/C

Co
nd

uit
 Co

nd
uc

to
r S

ch
ed

ule
 (A

LL
 CO

ND
UC

TO
RS

 M
US

T B
E C

OP
PE

R)
TA

G
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
W

IR
E 

GA
UG

E
# O

F 
CO

ND
UC

TO
RS

/C
OL

OR
CO

ND
UI

T 
TY

PE
 C

ON
DU

IT
 S

IZ
E

1
PV

 W
IR

E
12

 A
W

G
2(

V+
,V

-)
FR

EE
 A

IR
1

BA
RE

 C
OP

PE
R 

GR
OU

ND
 (E

GC
/G

EC
)

6 A
W

G
1 B

AR
E

FR
EE

 A
IR

2
TH

W
N-

2
10

 A
W

G
2(

1L
1,1

L2
) B

/R
PV

C-
40

 3/
4IN

.
2

TH
W

N-
2-

GR
OU

ND
6 A

W
G

1(
GR

N)
PV

C-
40

 3/
4IN

.
3

TH
W

N-
2

6 A
W

G
3(

1L
1,1

L2
,1N

) B
/R

/W
PV

C-
40

 3/
4IN

.
3

TH
W

N-
2-

GR
OU

ND
6 A

W
G

1(
GR

N)
PV

C-
40

 3/
4IN

.
4

TH
W

N-
2

6 A
W

G
3(

1L
1,1

L2
,1N

) B
/R

/W
PV

C-
40

 3/
4IN

.
4

TH
W

N-
2-

GR
OU

ND
6 A

W
G

1(
GR

N)
PV

C-
40

 3/
4IN

.
5

TH
W

N-
2

6 A
W

G
3(

1L
1,1

L2
,1N

) B
/R

/W
PV

C-
40

 3/
4IN

.
5

TH
W

N-
2-

GR
OU

ND
6 A

W
G

1(
GR

N)
PV

C-
40

 3/
4IN

.

IN
VE

RT
ER

 R
AT

IN
G

IN
VE

RT
ER

 M
AK

E/
MO

DE
L

SO
LA

R 
ED

GE
SE

10
00

0A
-U

S 
(2

40
V)

CE
C 

EF
FI

CI
EN

CY
97

.5%
AC

 O
PE

RA
TI

NG
 V

OL
TA

GE
24

0
CO

NT
. M

AX
. IN

PU
T 

CU
RR

EN
T

30
.5 

AM
PS

SH
OR

T 
CI

RC
UI

T 
CU

RR
EN

T
15

 A
MP

S

OP
TI

MI
ZE

R
OP

TI
MI

ZE
R

P3
20

DC
 IN

PU
T 

PO
W

ER
32

0 W
AT

TS
DC

 M
AX

. IN
PU

T 
VO

LT
AG

E
48

 V
OL

TS
MA

X.
IN

PU
T 

CU
RR

EN
T

11
 A

MP
S

DC
 M

AX
. O

UT
PU

T 
CU

RR
EN

T
15

 A
MP

S

MA
X 

SY
ST

EM
 A

MP
S:

 ((
NU

MB
ER

 O
F 

MO
DU

LE
S 

* M
OD

UL
E 

ST
C)

/24
0)

*1
25

%
 =

  4
7.6

6A
MA

X 
BA

CK
FE

ED
 C

AP
AC

IT
Y:

 (M
AI

N 
BU

SS
 R

AT
IN

G 
* 1

20
%

) -
 M

AI
N 

BR
EA

KE
R 

RA
TI

NG
 =

 80
A

SY
ST

EM
 O

CP
D:

  6
0A

E 6
01

.00

LIN
E 

DI
AG

RA
M

(S
HE

ET
 7)

B
F

A
D

E

2 3

27
07

3

UN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 U
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

DR
AW

IN
G 

SE
T 

W
IT

HO
UT

 W
RI

TT
EN

PE
RM

IS
SI

ON
 F

RO
M 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 IS

 IN
VI

OL
AT

IO
N 

OF
 U

.S
. C

OP
YR

IG
HT

 LA
W

S
AN

D 
W

ILL
 B

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 C
IV

IL
DA

MA
GE

S 
AN

D 
PR

OS
EC

UT
IO

NS
.

NE
W

 P
V 

SY
ST

EM
: 9

.15
0 k

W
p

EN
GI

NE
ER

 O
F R

EC
OR

D

4.3
.20

18

DE
SIG

N B
Y:

O.K
.

BL
AZ

ER
RE

SID
EN

CE
30

41
 M

ES
ILL

A 
VE

RD
E

TE
RR

AC
E

LA
S 

CR
UC

ES
, N

M 
88

00
5

AP
N:

 R
04

01
27

8

PA
PE

R 
SI

ZE
: 1

1"
 x 

17
" (

AN
SI

 B
)

A
C

D
E

G
H

B
C

F
G

H

1 4 5 6

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR

ZU
NI 

EL
EC

TR
IC

PH
ON

E:
57

54
37

65
14

LIC
. N

O.:

DA
TE

:

RE
VIS

ION
S

HIC
. N

O.:
EL

E. 
NO

.:

AD
DR

ES
S:

10
01

 ZU
NI 

DR
.

AL
AM

OG
OR

DO
,NM

 88
31

0

A

PA
NE

LS
: 3

0X
30

5=
 9.

15
0k

W 
ST

C
INV

ER
TE

RS
: 1

-SO
LA

R E
DG

E 1
0.0

00
kW

 AC

BC





 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

APRIL 16, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUILDING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060709 
WORK SESSION ITEM  

[PZHAC REVIEW – 4/16/2018] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session) 

 
Item: 
Case 060709 - 2650 Calle del Oeste, submitted by Henry Gil; a request for a building permit to install facia boards on part 
of a porch  and to allow the porch to be enclosed to block winds from the west;  and to repair and repaint the trim and 
stucco on the dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). (Discussed during Work Session) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the construction and/or style of the enclosure and other work  as proposed is architecturally 
appropriate or acceptable for the zoning of the area as proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request 
can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to 
approve the request based on the Findings of Fact stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the enclosure and other work as proposed would not be architecturally 
appropriate or acceptable to the zoning of the area, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either 
postpone the request further until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the 
PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings of Fact as 
listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $200.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed enclosure and other work, when finished, will be consistent with the 
following sections of the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative approval) 

shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The commission shall 
determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. If the request shall be 
determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to conditions especially affecting the 
building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district generally, such application may be approved 
without substantial detriment to the public welfare and without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of 
this title. 

 
B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider in 

addition to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate surroundings;  
4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 

a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 



 
 
C. In recommending approval of an application the commission may impose conditions which shall be binding upon 

the property. Prior to approving an application subject to conditions, the commission may notify the applicant of 
its proposed action to solicit his opinion. The concurring vote of three members of the board shall be necessary to 
make a determination in favor of the applicant on any application. [Ord. 2009-05 § 2] 

 
Chapter 18.35 HR – Historical Residential Zone   
In the HR zone, there is no size limit on either the primary or secondary dwelling as long as each dwelling unit has 
over 4000 square feet of property is determined to be architecturally compatible and historically appropriate for the 
area, and meets building code requirements. 
  

The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and recommend approval of this request to the BOT. 
• The proposed work consists of enclosing an existing carport and doing minor repairs to an existing dwelling on 

the property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed addition meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.    
2. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT  with conditions.  
3. Reject the building permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  
 
 
 
 
 
  





 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

APRIL 16, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 

PERMIT 0734 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 4/16/2018] 

 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
Item: 
Permit 0734 – 2309 Calle de San Albino, Unit B, submitted by Isabelle Bencomo; a request for a business license to 
allow the applicant to operate a retail shop (“The Messy Arrow”) at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to open a small retail store at this location. This store will 
replace a small retail operation that had been at this location.  The proposed business will be similar to the previous 
businesses that have been at this location, and will be one of several commercial operations in this suite of buildings. 
This is a use that is allowed in the Historic Commercial district, and will not result in any changes to the appearance 
of the property or any of the other surrounding uses in the area.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The request is for a small retail store in the Historic Commercial district, and is consistent with all applicable sections 
of the MTC. Additionally, the structure was originally designed and built for use as a commercial facility, and the 
occupied portion of the structure has been used for small retail shops for a number of years.  
 
The requested license will not result in any changes to the external physical elements or style of the structure.  There 
will be some cosmetic changes to the interior of the structure. There are two parking spaces adjacent to the proposed 
use on the property.  
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the commercial character of the structure. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
STRUCTURE FROM CALLE DE SANTIAGO 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400318
Parcel Number: 4006137236430
Owner: TAFOYA LARRY R & VIOLA P
Mail Address: PO BOX 1315
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2309 CALLE DE
GUADALUPE #UNIT A-B
Acres: 0.2

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400318&guest=true





	Blank Page
	4.16.18 WORK SESSION ITEM-writeup.pdf
	18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit.
	A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work or acts of new construction...




